

New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

GOVERNOR CLYDE TINGLEY, Chairman
STATE GEOLOGIST G. D. MACY, Member
STATE LAND COMMISSIONER FRANK WORDEN,
Secretary



November 8, 1937

Hon. Guy Shepard
State Oil & Gas Inspector
Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: \$5,000.00 Drilling Bond,
J.W. Brown, Principal, with
American Employers Ins.
Corp., Surety, for Brown
State #1 Well, SW¹SW¹
Sec. 22-21S-34E.

Dear Guy:

In answer to your letter of November 4, re-
garding the unsatisfactory surface condition
of the well in the above matter, I will not
cancel the bond until you advise that it may
be cancelled.

I presume that you have notified J. W. Brown
to take such steps as are necessary for the
rectifying of the matters which you point out
in your letter.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By Carl B. Livingston
Carl B. Livingston
Attorney

COPY

November 8, 1937

Mr. J. S. Ward
Artesia, N. M.

Re: \$5,000.00 Drilling Bond.,
J. W. Brown, Principal, with
American Employers' Insurance
Corp., Surety, for Brown State
#1 Well, SW 1/4 22-21S-34E.,

Dear Fritz:

For further answer to your letter of October 26,
regarding the cancellation of the above described
drilling bond, the State Oil and Gas Inspector re-
ports unfavorably with reference to the eligibility
of the bond for cancellation. His report runs in
substance as follows:

"Please do not release the above described
bond as they have not complied with all of
our regulations.

"They have failed to erect the proper marker,
have not filled up the cellar or slush pit
and the location is in very bad condition."

This office is always anxious to conclude the matter
of proper abandonment and will be glad, of course,
to cancel the bond when the matters about which the
Oil and Gas Inspector reports are rectified.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By Carl B. Livingston
Attorney

CEB:m

COPY

November 8, 1937

Mr. J. S. Ward
Alameda, N. M.

Re: \$5,000.00 Drilling Bond,
J. W. Brown, Principal, with
American Employers' Insurance
Corp., Security, for Brown State
Oil Well, SW 1/4, Sec. 21, T1S-24E.

Dear Sir:

For further answer to your letter of October 28,
regarding the cancellation of the above described
drilling bond, the State Oil and Gas Inspector re-
ports unfavorably with reference to the eligibility
of the bond for cancellation. His report runs in
substance as follows:

"Please do not release the above described
bond as they have not complied with all of
our regulations.

"They have failed to erect the proper marker,
have not filled up the cellar or slush pit
and the location is in very bad condition."

This office is always anxious to conclude the matter
of proper abandonment and will be glad, of course,
to cancel the bond when the matters about which the
Oil and Gas Inspector reports are rectified.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By _____
Carl H. Livingston
Attorney

CRL:m

COPY

November 8, 1937

Hon. Will Merchant
Merchant Livestock Company
Carlsbad, N. M.

Re: \$5,000.00 Drilling Bond,
J. W. Brown, Principal, with
American Employers' Insurance
Corp., Surety, for Brown State
Well #1, SW-SW 22-21S-34E.

Dear Will:

For further answer to your letter of October 28, regarding
the above designated well, Mr. Guy Shepard, State Oil and
Gas Inspector of the Oil Conservation Commission, Hobbs
office, reports as follows:

"Please do not release the above described
bond as they have not complied with all
of our regulations.

"They have failed to erect the proper marker,
have not filled up the cellar or slush pit
and the location is in very bad condition."

The bond accordingly will not be released until the well
is properly abandoned.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By Carl B. Livingston
Attorney

CBL:m

COPY

November 8, 1937

Mon. Will Merchant
Merchant Livestock Company
Carlsbad, N. M.

Re: \$5,000.00 Drilling Bond,
J. W. Brown, Principal, with
American Employers' Insurance
Corp., Surety, for Brown State
Well #1, 22-213-24E.

Dear Will:

For further answer to your letter of October 28, regarding
the above designated well, Mr. Guy Shepard, State Oil and
Gas Inspector of the Oil Conservation Commission, Hobbs
office, reports as follows:

"Please do not release the above described
bond as they have not complied with all
of our regulations.

"They have failed to erect the proper marker,
have not filled up the cellar or slush pit
and the location is in very bad condition."

The bond accordingly will not be released until the well
is properly abandoned.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By _____
Carl E. Livingston
Attorney

CBL:m